CLK Official Filing****9/1712008 8:53 AM b

Matilda Sanders “Poe- 68 -0b0). -~ (o~ WS

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 8:46 AM

To: CLK - QOrders / Notices; Martha Brown

Subject: Order | Notice Submitted , FPSC, C.LK - CORRESPONDENCE
2K Administrative__Parties Consumer

Date and Time: 9/17/2008 8:45:00 AM DOCUMEN

Docket Number: 070416 TNO. 06022%-07

Filename / Path: 070416.CO.mcb.doc DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced CONSUMMATING ORDER today in Docket No. 070416-WS.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070416

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL " Ag}m
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Rose Law Firm (Longwood) mfriedman(@rsbattorneys.com No

Printed on 9/17/2008 at 1:15:37 PM



Wednesday, Sep 17, 2008 01:15 PM
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" CL Official Filing****8/19/2008 2:07 PM whhun
Matilda Sanders PoC-0R - OSYE - PAA -4 3&
From: e T - Theresa Walsh
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2008 2:01 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 8/19/2008 1:59:00 PM %4

Docket Number: 070416 ’ ’
Filename / Path: 070416.0R.072908.revised.mcb.doc I l n 5

Please issue the above-referenced Order Improving Increase in Rates today in Docekt No. 070416-WS.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
XAdministrative_ Parties__Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. 060%3-01
DISTRIBUTION:
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070416

PARTY
NAME
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CODE
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ADDRESS
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COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Rose Law Firm (Longwood)

mfriedman(@rsbattorneys.com
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Printed on 8/19/2008 at 4:35:37 PM




CLK Official Filing****1/8/2008 12:45 PM ke 1

Matilda Sanders

From: Sandy Simmons ’P
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2008 12:11 PM o %
To: Matilda Sanders ‘ @ 0
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070416-WS-00002 % ‘%\
s
Attachments: CCS Form 070416-WS-00002-006.pdf % % Q
% 5 9
§780,Cls - rwkeSPONDENCE] 22 @ B
g Administrative ) oaties CJComemer]  ~ %
CCS Form D U * »
IDISTRIBUTION
CHANGE TO STARTING TIME ONLY!! -

Docket Number 070416-WS - Form Number 070416-WS-00002-006
Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landings, Ltd.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 02/13/2008 - 6:00 p.m.- 8:00
p-m. - in Winter Haven - Involving Staff

Change in appointment time
From 6:00 p.m.- 8:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.- 8:00 p.m.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413~6008.




To:

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 01/08/2008 at 12:10 p.m. Page 1 of 1
Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director
Commissioner McMurrian [X! General Counsel
Commissioner Argenziano
Commissioner Skop
Executive Director
Public Information Officer

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs
Commission Clerk

Economic Regulation

Court Reporter
Staff Contact - Troy Regdell D
A
Competitive Markets/Enforcement S a
Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. S ®' 2
: =z m
. <2 Lt
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter = <
2 T M
Docket Number: (70416-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landings, Lta% e ‘(?)
z o5 O
%
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 02/13/2008 [Winter Haven 5:00 p. - 8:00p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [CT |ED IMMIAG [SK ALL {CT |IED IMMIAG {SK
X1 XX X
Prehearing Commissioners Commmissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMJAG | Sg|ADM CT |ED [MMIAG [SK [ADM
X
Remarks: lygiomer meeting
PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 070416-WS-00002-006



CLK Officlal Filing****9/11/2007 7:11 AM

Matilda Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:

Sandy Simmons

L2 22 2

Subject:

Attachments:

Monday, September 10, 2007 4:13 PM

Matilda Sanders

Proposed Changes to Form 070416-WS-00002

CCS Form 070416-WS-00002-003.p

< 0
—d M
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE} . Q
e : ¢ o i
Administrative [ ] Parties [T Consumer LS =
y DOCUMENT NO.Q - e
CCS Form DISTRIBUTION: 2e F
-WS-00002-C L “g; — -
pra 7 ﬂ{
o L
Docket Number 070416-WS - Form Number 070416-WS-00002-003
Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Flantation Landings, Ltd.
Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 02/06/2008 - 6:00 p.m.- 8:00
p.m. - in Winter Haven - Invelving Staff
Change in appointment date
From 02/06/2008 to 02/13/2008
Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. TIf you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmens at 413-6008.



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 09/10/2007 at 4:12 p.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X] General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano|_| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement o SV
Public Information Officer [XJ Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. U"‘; m
oM wd
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar % I
Docket Number: 070416-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landiprg-s%ji;td - '—H
=Y -
= B
T
T
- O
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Datel New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 02/066/2008 |02/13/2008 | Winter Haven 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED |CT IMMIAG |SK ALL |ED |CT [MMIAG [SK
X X1X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT IMMI|AG j SKIADM ED |CT |MMIAG [SK |ADM
X
Remarks: oygomer meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number; 070416-WS-00002-003



SLK Cfficial Filing****8/15/2007 3:47 PM bl 1

Matilda Sanders m_é's PoNOENCE
From: Sandy Simmons

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2007 3:00 PM

To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070416-WS-00002
Attachments: CCS Form 070416-WS-00002-002. pdf

CCS Form
3»-WS-00002-C

Docket Number 070416-WS - Form Number 070416-WS-00002-002
Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landings, Ltd.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 01/30/2008 - 6:00 p.m.- 8:00
p.-m. - in Winter Haven - Involving Staff

Change in appointment date
From 01/30/2008 to 02/06/2008

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/15/2007 at 2:58 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer XI Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

1. Schedule Information ; -
Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Ti8 cix
Customer Meeting 01/30/2008 {02/06/2008 | Winter Haven 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [ED |CT MMIAG |SK ALL |ED |CT |MMAG |SK
X XX X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |[CT IMM|AG | SK|ADM ED |CT AG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks: |cystomer meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070416-WS-00002-002



CLK Official Filing****8/14/2007 7:37 AM e 1

Matilda Sanders Mﬂ} PENCE /%g/ D/ STRA 77VE
From: Sandy Simmons

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2007 3:21 PM

To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070416-WS-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 070416-WS-00001-004.pdf

CCS Form
>-WS-00001-C

Docket Number 070416-WS - Form Number 070416-WS-00001-004

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landings, Ltd.

Change in prehearing officer
From Administrative to Argenziano

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/13/2007 at 3:20 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano|_| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk _
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement = DI
Public Information Officer X! Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. - = f:ﬂ
. , © S
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar OX - =
= F T
Docket Number: 070416-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landings, &; 2 _ )
=Y = i
£ o =
% {;. i

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 01/30/2008 | Winter Haven 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED |CT [MMIAG |SK ALL [ED [CT IMMIAG [SK
X
____gg;(;hearm Commissioners Commissioners
icer
ED [CT IMM|AG | SK|ADM ED [CT IMMIAG |SK |ADM
X X

Remarks: |cORRECTION: PHO reassigned from ADM to AG.

PSC/CHM 8§ (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070416-WS-00001-004



CLK Official Filing****8/13/2007 2:27 PM i 1

Matilda Sanders (R ES 0N CE Avmw 15 TRATIVE
From: Sandy Simmons
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2007 1:37 PM
To: Matilda Sanders
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070416-WS-00001
Attachments: CCS Form 070416-WS-00001-002.pdf
CCS Form
5-WS-00001-C

Docket Number 070416-WS - Form Number 070416-WS-00001-002

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
Last Revised 08/13/2007 at 1:35 p.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter

Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
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

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

o 10
- 7T
e £y
g = .\‘.‘1:;‘.
Docket Number: 070416-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landings, L{d.. ‘2 3:,: »
£z ow T
=z =
- - Ly f
1. Schedule Information S O
Event Former Datej New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 01/30/2008 | Winter Haven 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing { Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers | Exam. Exam.
ALL [ED [CT IMMIAG [SK ALL |ED [CT |MMIAG {SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT [MMJAG | SK|ADM ED |CT [MMIAG |SK [ADM
X X
Remarks:  |pHQ reassigned from ADM to SK.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 070416-WS-00001-002
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t XL X 2]
Matilda Sanders Wﬂo,ﬂﬂéﬂﬁé /4‘2/”/4//5 TRA] v
From: Sandy Simmons
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2007 3:13 PM
To: Matilda Sanders -
Subject: New Advice Form 070416-WS-00001 o
Attachments: CCS Form 070416-WS-00001-001.pdf \: %
ol o
T
M o
CCS Form d
5-WS-00001-C

Docket Number 070416-WS - Form Number 070416-WS-00001-001

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landings,

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 01/30/2008 -
- in Winter Haven - Involving Staff

6:00 p.m.- 8:00 p.m.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

(CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 08/10/2007 at 3:12 p.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano | _| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director

Competitive Markets/Enforcement
Public Information Officer X] Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

= I
. = i
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar -~ = O
<o < IRE
Docket Number: 070416-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landings, ﬁclz” ""D" r:
M 3
Ry S~ S
e L r\-., ;r
: =D
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
ALL |ED |CT IMMIAG |SK ALL |ED |CT IMMAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT [MMI|AG | SK[ADM ED |CT AG [SK |ADM
X
Remarks: |pHQ will be assigned at a later date.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070416-WS-00001-001



COMMISSIONERS:

LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

ORIGINAL

Public Serpice Qommizsion

July 17, 2007

Mr. Martin S. Friedman

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, Florida 32779

Re: Docket No. 070416-WS
Dear Mr. Friedman:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by
Plantation Landings, Ltd., which was filed in this office on July 16, 2007, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.fl.us

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler “

utli Record

~

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.(070416-WS Date Docketed: 07/16/2007 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by

Plantation Landings, Ltd.

Company: Plantation Landings, Ltd.
d gs Ltd , CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative _Parties Consnmer
DOCUMENT NO. 0,083 -0"7
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to: ADM CLK MP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCA
_(*0O" indicates OPR) I | | | x 1T x ] ! i ]
Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
aff men FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates

OPR £ [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 1.
12.
13,
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff _ 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,

i - Chairman e Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commi ssioners ADM
Exam

ALL ED T MM AG SK ED T MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Coomission decides the

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

case.

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 08/10/2007 at 3:12 p.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter x| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano|_| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Bendell;
Commissioner Skop x| Commission Clerk ; m
Executive Director || Competitive Markets/Enforcement o = O
Public Information Officer x| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. OE S g
i i T o M
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar D -y
& T
Docket Number: 070416-WS — Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landir?iad. fi j:.)
et o 5
5 O
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
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners ~ |Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [ED |CT [IMMIAG [SK ALL [ED |CT IMMIAG [SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED|CT I\/IMIAG SK [ADM ED [CT IMM|AG |SK |ADM
| X
Remarks: [pHig will be assigned at a later date.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070416-WS-00001-001



To:

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

Executive Director
Public Information Officer

o~

~
Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/13/2007 at 1:35 p.m.

Page 1 0f 1
Commissioner Carter

X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [x| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Skop X| Commission Clerk
|| Competitive Markets/Enforcement
| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

3
et \’él‘)
I % 2
Docket Number: 070416-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landings, Ltd% — f:
ez <, <
S5 = D
o @ B
= o O
1. Schedule Information o
Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 01/30/2008 |Winter Haven 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing r Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers i Exam. Exam.
ALL [ED |cT [MMiAG [sk [l aLL [ED [cT IMMAG [sK
- X |
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT IMMIAG | sk | ADM ED |CT [MMAG |SK |ADM
X | L X
Remarks:  [pHO reassigned from ADM to SK.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 070416-WS-00001-002



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/13/2007 at 3:20 p.m. Page 1 of 1

To: Commissioner Carter X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian {X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Skop X| Commission Clerk
Executive Director || Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. S
m
. . =
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar S S %
L — =
Docket Number: 070416-WS — Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landigs 2od. &
Dw =
= jj
Z @
(P
w wd
. w O
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
ALL |ED |CT IMMAAG |SK ALL |ED |CT IMMAG |[SK
X
Erchearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED {CT [MMIAG { Sg | ADM ED [CT IMMIAG |SK |ADM
X X

Remarks: |cORRECTION: PHO reassigned from ADM to AG.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070416-WS-00001-004
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/15/2007 at 2:58 p.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement =
Public Information Officer X] Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. ;;‘ g
o e L
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar o5 =2 o
Docket Number: 070416-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landings, Eié o :3
2 @ T
o &
1. Schedule Information
Event IFormer Date; New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 01/30/2008 |02/06/2008 [Winter Haven 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED |CT |MMIAG |SK. ALL |ED |CT |MMIAG |SK
X XiX X
Erchearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT IMMIAG | Sk |ADM ED |CT IMMAG [SK JADM
X
Remarks: cystomer meeting
PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 070416-WS-00002-002



A n 1ing R Page 1 of 1
i - Offi i P~
Docket No.(070416-WS Date Docketed: 07/16/2007 Title: Application for staff-assested rate case in Polk County by
Plantation Landings, Ltd.
Company: Plantation Landings, Ltd.
Official Filing Date: 10/01/20067 Expiration: 12/31/2008
Last Day to Suspend: 11/30/2007
Referred to: ADM CLK cmp (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“Q" indicates OPR) I [ [ [ x § x 1 [ x| | i
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. h
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff 5 Hudson, S Bruce IEI Current CASR revision level Previous Current
£ Bulecza-Banks
J Lingo, M Massoudi | 1.  Forms Requesting Assistance Filed NONE 08/02/2007
T Rendell 2. AUS Initial Review Report NONE 08/23/2007
3. SARC Approval/Denial Letter NONE 08/31/2007
4, Committee Meets to Discuss NONE 08/31/2007
5. AUS Audit Request NONE 08/31/2007
6. Company Pays Filing Fee (Official Filing Date) NONE 10/01/2007
7. Audit Report Due NONE 10,/30,/2007
Staff Counsel M Brown 8. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 11/13/2007
9. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco.& Rates for Analys NONE 12/03/2007
10. Rebression/Conservation Apnalvsis to Staff NONE 12/10/2007
OCRs (RCA) 1 Rohrbacher, D Vandiver |11. Emgineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 12/17/2007
12, FAW Notice Filed NONE 12/24/2007
13.  Primncy Staff Report to Supervisor NONE | 12/24/2007 |
14. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data NONE 12/31,/2007
15. _legal Sends Notice and Reports to Companv NONE 01/04/2008 |
16. Customer Meeting NOKE 02/06/2008
17.  Staff Recommendation NONE 03/06/2008 |
18. JAugenda NONE 03/18/2008
19. PAA Order NONE 04/07/2008
20. Protest Perijod Expires NONE 04/28/2008
21. i st NONE 05/01/2008
22. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE | 05/07/2003 |
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff _ 134
3s.
Date filed with CLK: 08/17/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
i - ir Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED |CT| MM | AG SK ED CT MM AG | SK
X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Mamber is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved:

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

ED(A
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
Commissioner McMurrian p{j General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement e RSN |
Public Information Officer IXi Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. “U‘; Tf_\'%
3 (] =4
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar OS‘; o
Docket Number: 070416-WS — Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landiﬁ;;h:d. - ‘r:»’
= = 7
=L =R
S = =T
IS
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date| New Date Loeation / Room Time
Customer Meeting 02/06/2008 [02/13/2008 {Winter Haven 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED |CT [IMMIAG [SK ALL |ED (CT G |SK
X X{X X
Prebearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT IMMIAG | SKIADM ED |CT AG [SK |ADM
X
Remarks: [cysiomer meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 070416-WS-00002-603



Case Assianment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler”

o~

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.070416-WS Date Docketed: 07/16/2007 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by

Company: Plantation Landings, Ltd.

Plantation Landings, Ltd.

Official Filing Date: 10/01/2007 Expiration: 01/01/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 11/30/2007
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
(“O" indicates OPR) l I ] i x F x | | x i ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. i 1
Program Module Al(h) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Hudson, S Bruce @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
L Bulecza-Banks
J _Lingo, M Massoudi 1. AUS Initial Review Report NONE 08/23/2007
T Rendell 2. Committee Meets to Discuss NONE 08/31/2007
3. Company Pays Filing Fee (Official Filing Date) NONE 10/01/2007
4. Audit Report Due NONE 10/30/2007
5. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 11/13/2007
6. Primnry Staff Report to Eco.& Rates for Analys NONE 12/03/2007
7. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff NONE 12/10/2007
f unsel M Brown 8. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 12/17/2007
9. FAW Notice Filed NONE 12/24/2007
10. Primry Staff Report to Supervisor NONE 12/24/2007
QCRs (RCA) 3} Rohrbacher, D Vandiver |11. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data NONE 12/31/2007
12, Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company NONE 01/04/2008
13, CQustomer Meeting NONE 02/13/2008
14.  Staff Recommendation NONE 03/06/2008 |
15. Agenda NONE 03/18/2008
16. PAA Order NONE 04/07/2008
17.  Protest Period Expires NONE___ | 04/28/2008 |
18. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE |_05/01/2008
19. (Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 05/07/2008 |
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_  Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ |34,
35.
Date fiTed with CLK: 0§/17/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
_ 40.
jon 3 - ir ] Assignments are as follows: Cé KA
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM AG SK £D T MM AG SK
X

Where panels are assigned the senicor Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO015-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved: w/'p\vf\r

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

08/17/2007



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

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
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(‘0" _indicates OPR) [ I | i x | x i X | I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Jime Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff 5 Hudson, 5 Bruce m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
€ Bulecza-Banks
J Lingo, M Massoudi 1. AUS Initial Review Report SAME 08/23/2007
T Rendell 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 08/31/2007
3. Company Pays Filing Fee (Cfficial Filing Date) SAME 10/01/2007
4. Audit Report Due SAME 10/30/2007
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 11/13/2007 | 11/19/2007
6. Primnry Staff Report to Eco.& Rates for Analys 12/03/2007 | 12/10/2007
7. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 12/10/2007 | 12/17/2007
Staff Counsel M Brown 8. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 12/17/2007 | 12/24/2007
9. FAW Notice Filed 12/24/2007 | 12/31/2007
10. 12/24/2007 12/31/2007
OCRs (RCA) ] Rohrbacher, D Vandiver [11. OPR Provides iegal with Customer Notice Data 12/31/2007 | 01/07/2008
12. Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company 01/04/2008 { 01/14/2008
13. Customer Meeting 02/06/2008 | 02/13/2008
14. Staff Recommendation 03/06/2008 | 03/27/2008
15. Agenda 03/18/2008 | 04/08/2008
16. PAA Order 04/07/2008 | 04/28/2008
17. Protest Period Expires 04/28/2008 | 05/19/2008
18. Consummating Order if No Protest 05/01/2008 | 05/22/2008
19. Close Docket or Revise CASR 05/07/2008 | 05/28/2008
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/14/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
Section 3 - Chairman 1 Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK

ED cT MM AG | SK

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

ED RS

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

et 9018707
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 01/08/2008 at 12:10 p.m.

Page1of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X} General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Regdell 33
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk @ fcﬂ)
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement S m
Public Information Officer X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 4 1" o
. o:; (% -] o
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter ;;‘?__ Q
r w ? i
Docket Number: 070416-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landings, Ltﬁ% :; %’
zZ o O
o
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 02/13/2008 |Winter Haven 5:00 p. - 8:00p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commiissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.,
ALL {CT [ED [MMIAG [SK ALL |CT |ED {MMAG {SK
X1 XX
Erehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | SK{ADM CT |ED IMMIAG |SK |[ADM
X
Remarks: |cystomer meeting
PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 670416-WS-00002-006




se Assi nt an heduling Recor Page 1 of 1
Secti - 1 f ission P A~
Docket. No. 070416-WS Date Docketed: 07/16/2007 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by
Plantation Landings, Ltd.
Company: Plantation Landings, Ltd.
Official Filing Date: 10/01/2007 Expiration: 2/200
Last Day to Suspend: 11/30/2007
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP {ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
Q" indicates OPR) | [ } i x 1 x 1] | x ] [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Ti hedule

Program Module Al(bh) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff S Hudson, S Bruce @ Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
L Buitecza-Banks
B Fletcher, J Lingo 1. AUS Initial Review Report SANE 08/23/2007
M Massoudi 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 03/31/2007
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 11/13/2007 | 11/19/2007
4. Primnry Staff Report to Rates 12/10/2007 | 12/17/2007
5. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 12/10/2007 | 12/17/2007
6. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 12/31/2007 | 01/07/2008
7. Rates & Rates Issues to Analyst 12/24/2007 | 01/07/2008
ff_Counsel M Brown 8. Primry Staff Report to Supervisor 12/31/2007 | 01/08/2008
9, Customer Meeting 02/06/2008 | 02/13/2008
10. 03/27/2008 | 0572172008
OCRs (RCA) J_Rohrbacher, D Vandiver |11.  Agenda 04/08/2008 | 06/03/2008
12. PAA Order 04/28/2008 | 06/23/2008
13. _Protest Period Expires 0571972008 | 0771472008
14. i i t 03/22/2008 | 07/17/2008 |
15. Close Docket or Revise CASR 05/28/2008 | 07/21/2008
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28,
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: Q1/24/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hryg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: OZ / M
where one Coomissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: g

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Asgignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - OFfice of Commission Clerk

i,

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.070416-WS Date Docketed: 07/16/2007 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by
Plantation Landings, Ltd.
Company: Plantation Landings, Ltd.
Official Filing Date: 10/01/2007 Expiration: 01/02/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 11/30/2007
Referred to: ADM CLK MP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“‘Q" indicates QPR) | | [ [ x [ x | [ x 1 |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff S Hudson, S Bruce Izi Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C_Bulecza-Banks
B Fletcher, J Lingo 1. AUS Initial Review Report SAME 08/23/2007
M Massoudi 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 08/31/2007
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 11/13/2007 | 11/19/2007
4. Primnry Staff fleport to Rates 12/10/2007 | 12/17/2007
5. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 12/10/2007 | 12/17/2007
6. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 12/31/2007 | 01/07/2008
7. Rates & Rates Issues to Analyst 12/24/2007 | 01/07/2008
Staff Counsel M Brown 8. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor 12/31/2007 | 01/08/2008
9. Staff Recommendation 05/21/2008 | 06/05/2008
10. Agenda 06/03/2008 | 06/17/2008
OCRs (RCA) J Rohrbacher, D Vandiver |11. PAA Order 06/23/2008 | 07/07/2008
12.  Protest Period Expires 07/14/2008 | 07/28/2008
13. Consummating Qrder if No Protest 07/17/2008 | 067/31/2008
14. (Close Dgcket or Revise CASR 07/21/2008 | 08/04/2008
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/20/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Sectiocn 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissicners Hryg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (/] ’ {-Q‘Ai\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pending—. _,
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ' SB D{UB

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
—

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
Q" _indicates OPR) | i I x| x 1] X | [
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
OPR_Staff S Hudson, S Bruce [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
£ _Bulecza-Banks
B Fletcher, ] Lingo 1. AUS Initial Review Report SAME 03/23/2007
M Massoudi 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 08/31/2007
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 11/13/2007 | 11/18/2007
4, Primnry Staff Report to Rates 12/10/2007 | 12/17/2007
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
9. Staff Recommendation 06/05/2008 | 06/19/2008
10. Agenda 06/17/2008 07/01/2008
0OCRs (RCA) J Rohrbacher, D Vandiver |11. PAA Order 07/07/2008 | 07/21/2008
12. Protest Period Expires 07/28/2008 | 08/11/2008
13.  Consummating Order if No Protest 07/31/2008 | 0E/14/2008
14. Close Docket or Revise CASR _ 08/04/2008_| 08/21/2008
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/03/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commvissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: (\
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: {g A
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Dg:e:v ) -jjr{ !\

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

FenSl— L 1ilp8




Section 1 - Office of Commission C'|EI; N

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
~~

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.070416-WS Date Docketed: 07/16/2007 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by
Plantation Landings, Ltd.
Company: Plantation Landings, Ltd.
official Filing Date: 10/01/2007 Expiration: 01/02/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 11/30/2007
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
("Q”_indicates OPR) I [ [ x 1 x | X | [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al{b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff S Hudson, 5 Bruce Izl Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
B Fletcher, J Lingo 1. AUS Initial Review Report SAME 08/23/2007
2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 03/31/2007
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 11/13/2007 | 11/19/2007
4. Primnry Staff Report to Rates 12/10/2007 | 12/17/2007
5. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 12/10/2007 12/17/2007
6. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 12/31/2007 | 01/07/2008
7. Rates & Rates Issues to Analyst 12/24/2007 | 01/07/2008
Staff Counsel M Brown 8. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor 12/31/2007 | 01/08/2008
9. Staff Recommendation SAME 07/17/2008
10. - SAME 07/29/2008
OCRs (RCA) 2 Rohrbacher, D Vandiver |11. PAA Order NONE 03/18/2008
12, Protest Period Expires NONE 09/08/2008
13. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 09/11/2008
14. Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/21/2008 | 09/18/2008
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ ]33.
Hearing Examiner __  Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/01/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
ction_3 - Chairman 1 Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG 5K T ED MM AG SK
X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ‘ ) 71M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/751/2008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKOL15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




